From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Kathy Purvis"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: "Dittrich, John W"; "Moore, Rebecca A"; "Cliff Brunson"; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; "Jennifer Gilkey"
Subject: 2RP-5060 RE: [EXT] C-141, pgs 1-2 with spill calcs; Turkey Track 4 3 St 33H (10-24-18)

Date: Sunday, November 25, 2018 11:28:00 AM

Hello Ms. Purvis,

OCD has received the C-141 Release Notification. It has been assigned 2RP-5060.

Best Regards,
Mevrie Twett

Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 15! Street

Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: 'Dittrich, John W' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; '‘Moore, Rebecca A' <Rebecca_Moore@oxy.com>;
'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; 'Jennifer
Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: [EXT] C-141, pgs 1-2 with spill calcs; Turkey Track 4 3 St 33H (10-24-18)

Attached are the initial C-141 and the spill calculations for a leak that occurred at the Turkey Track 4
3 St 33H on 10/24/18 in Eddy County, NM. Receipt notification and the RP number via email are
greatly appreciated.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619

kathy@bbcinternational.com
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